From: Shannon Jew

To: Board of Supervisors. (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: DPH-workplaces-20; Board

Subject: LRCL 2021 Public Board Meetings

Date: Friday, March 19, 2021 2:16:34 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Board of Supervisors and SF Main Library,

Please see below for the times and links to La Raza Centro Legal's 2 Public Board Meetings of 2021.
Please reply with a confirmation that the notice has been received and posted in the necessary
locations. Please let me know if there are any questions. Thank you.

April 21, 2021, 5:30 - 8:30pm
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_ NzImZTc5YmMMtMTNKNCOONjQ5LTIkM2UtY TUOMGFhODhmNDA4%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ca0b4e59-8b35-4beb-a07f-

1d44c4aa8bca%22%2c%220id%22%3a%22fa08fba9-4461-44ca-956a-80856846¢43b%22%7d

October 20, 2021, 5:30pm - 8:30pm

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting NDRiIMzA2MGItMzA1O0C00ODMWLTIjYTgtYzhmY2NiIMGM2ZmU3%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ca0b4e59-8b35-4beb-a07f-

1d44c4 %22%2c%220id%22%3a%22fa08fba9-4461-44ca- - 46c43b%22%7

Best Regards,

Shannon Jew

Accountant, La Raza Centro Legal
W: (415) 553-3409
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